



#### CONTENTS

The Flexi Storage Family	2
Home Solutions Explained	4
Application Guide	ł
DIY Installation Guide	12
Single Slot Wall Strips	14
Hang Tracks	16
Double Slot Wall Strips	18
& Double Brackets	
Timber Shelves	20
Shelving/Bracket Compatibility	22
Hanging Rods	24
Wire Shelves	26
Wire Shelf Accessories	28
Sliding Frames	30
Sliding Shoe Rack &	
Sliding Pants Rack	31
Single Drawer Unit &	
6 Runner Timber Frame	32
Home Solutions Accessories	34
Wardrobe Kits	36
Frames, Connectors & Baskets	38
Runner Frames	//

42 44

46

48

49 50

51

ŝ	Runner Frames
μ	Cross Bars & Connectors
& FRAMES	Wire & Mesh Baskets
i∝ă	Basket & Frame Accessories
	Runner Kits with Baskets
	Vacuum Bags

Hanging Organisers Project Plan Grid

#### THE FLEXI STORAGE FAMILY



The Home Solutions system is quick and easy to install into any wardrobe with no cutting required and can be done inexpensively with no prior experience.

Home Solutions is comprised of a versatile wall-mounted closet solution every store. Please see the Special Orders desk for further advice

Please Note:

and Baskets & Frames range that can be used together or separately.

As well as being ideal for wardrobe storage **Home Solutions** is great for use in laundries, pantries, hobby rooms, home office and much more.







The Clever Cube range is ideal for your home, office, bathroom, kitchen and anywhere you need a stylish storage solution

The easy to install components offer mix and match options that are effective and appealing, designed to complement and add to a range of decors.

A large range of coloured inserts are available so you're able to truly personalise your Clever Cube.





Flexi Storage has a comprehensive range of Decorative Shelving to suit vour home or office.

The range includes Floating Shelves, Glass Shelves, Style Shelves, Photo Shelves, Flexi Clips and Brackets.





The Flexi Storage Wardrobe is an easy-to-build wardrobe system that helps you to organise your space just the way you like it.

Simple to assemble and easy to install, our DIY wardrobe program includes a standalone sliding wardrobe as well as a range of Hinged Walk-In and Built-In units.







#### HOME SOLUTIONS EXPLAINED

Home Solutions is based on a versatile wallmounted strip system that can be completely customised to suit your current requirements, as well as being easily adapted when requirements change.

Home Solutions also includes the Baskets & Frames range that can be used together or separately.



Hang Tracks are the starting foundation of the Home Solutions range. Hang Tracks are designed for Double Slot Wall Strips to mount into. Once you set your Hang Tracks level, simply screw into place and begin hanging the strips. Hang Tracks come in lengths of 667mm to 1800mm and are available in White and Black.

#### 02 HANG TRACK COVERS

Use Hang Track Covers as a spacer to set Wall Strips apart. This will ensure the Wall Strips are the correct distance apart for accessories to be added.

#### 03 WALL STRIPS

Double Slot Wall Strips clip into the Hang Tracks and come in lengths of 300mm to 2133mm. Made of durable powder coated steel, Double Wall Strips are designed for Double Brackets to slot into. You can use Wall Strip Joiners to extend the length of the strips. Available in White and Black. 

#### flexi<sup>°</sup> TIP

Hang Tracks allow for fixings to be mounted to a stud frame allowing the system to be load bearing.

#### 04 DRAWERS & BASKETS

The Wire Baskets & Frame range can be combined in many different ways and can easily be adapted to individual needs and space requirements.

Wire Baskets & Frames and Drawer Units are designed to be a free-standing system that can also be combined with Wall Strips & Brackets. Being free-standing, it is the perfect option for rental homes or people wanting a flexible, less permanent solution.







# 

#### 05 SHELVING

Wire Shelves can be hung using our Wire Shelf Brackets in any room. Made from strong, bonded steel, they are chip resistant and allow excellent air circulation. For a more solid look and feel, our Timber Shelving is the perfect choice and is available in a variety of depths. Perfect for bedrooms, laundries, pantries or even garages.

#### 06 HANGING RODS

Hanging Rods come in 24mm diameter and are made from quality stainless steel. Hanging Rods are available in either solid or telescopic versions ranging from 660mm to 2400mm in length.



#### 07 SLIDING PANTS RACK

The Sliding Pants Rack has been engineered to fit up to 8 pairs of pants. The unique sliding rail mechanism allows you to completely slide out the rack for easy access.



#### **O8** ACCESSORIES

We have a wide variety of accessories available, from Peg Boards and Tote Boards to Shoe Racks and Drawer Units. With our Home Solutions system, the possibilities are truly endless.





EASY TO INSTALL. SIMPLE TO USE. SO AFFORDABLE, YOU'LL WISH YOU HAD FLEXI STORAGE SOONER. FLEXI STORAGE IS **IDEAL FOR EVERY ROOM OF THE HOUSE!** 

More than just a storage system, Flexi Storage Home Solutions will truly transform your life, creating an overwhelming sense of order and organisation in your space. Ideal for your office, pantry, laundry, bathroom and garage, this system is designed to help organise even the most disorganised, simply and efficiently.



#### **APPLICATION GUIDE**

#### WALK-IN WARDROBE

A comprehensive and cost effective way of transforming your tired robe into an amazing, organised space.









#### APPLICATION GUIDE



#### LAUNDRY

Easily transform your laundry into an organised space by maximising your limited space!



#### **APPLICATION GUIDE**



Revitalise your spare room into a truly functional space with Home Solutions.







PANTRY

Home Solutions is ideal for transforming wasted pantry space into extra, usable storage for the most important consumables!













STEP-BY-STEP INSTALLATION GUIDE



Home Solutions can be installed into Masonry, Plasterboard or Wall Studs. Please use the required wall plugs and mounting systems applicable to each of them.







Measure and plan your system first. Using your planning sheet (page 51) ensure your measurements are correct.

MEASURE AND PLAN

Installing your Hang Track is easy. Just ensure that it is level (using a spirit level) before screwing in. This step is critical as the whole Home Solutions system requires a level foundation! Don't worry about the exposed Hang Track, as we have Hang Track Covers to conceal the track. To install the Wall Strips, simply hang them from the Hang Track, working from one end first. Before fixing your first Wall Strip ensure it is vertical using a spirit level. Once fixed to the wall, install the other Wall Strips by using the Hang Track Cover as a spacer. This sets each Wall Strip 558mm apart allowing all Home Solutions accessories to be used.

INSTALLING THE

WALL STRIPS

If you want to extend the length of your wall strips simply use our Wall Strip Joiners. These enable you to attach another wall strip simply and easily. Wall Strip Joiners are ideal if you want to maximise the vertical space you have. Don't worry, you can install Wall Strip Joiners at any stage should you require them in the future!

WALL STRIP JOINERS

04

#### WHAT YOU WILL NEED:

Tape Measure, Pencil, Spirit Level, Cordless Drill with a No. 2 Phillips® Head Bit and/or Phillips® Head Screwdriver, and Step Ladder.



Our Wall Strip Brackets simply click securely into our Wall Strips. To add a Hanging Rod, simply clip in our Hanging Rod Bracket to the required depth, then click in our Hanging Rod. Our Wire Shelves come in a variety of widths and are perfect for use in wardrobes and laundries as the ventilated structure allows for greater air circulation. To install, simply clip them into the bracket (nose first) then lock into place. For a truly clean appearance we recommend adding our Nose End Covers.



With your layout established, you can now accessorise your Home Solutions system to suit your specific needs. Choose from Sliding Baskets, Pants Racks, Single Drawers, Shoe Racks and much more. Your Home Solutions set-up is now complete! Don't worry, if you change your mind you can always refresh your system at any time!









**ABOVE:** 3 TIER SYSTEM USING SINGLE SLOT WALL STRIPS WITH OPTIONAL TIMBER SHELVES INSTALLED



#### SINGLE SLOT WALL STRIPS

The Single Slot Wall Strip and Single Bracket system is our most economical wall-mounted storage system.

Single Slot Wall Strips come in lengths of 145mm to 2000mm and are available in Black or White.

Single Brackets clip into our Single Slot Wall Strips and are designed to be used with our Timber Boards (or your own timber boards). Single Brackets come in depths from 150mm to 600mm, and are available in White or Black.

#### PLEASE NOTE

Accessories from the Flexi Storage 'Home Solutions' range are not designed to fit the Single Slot Wall Strips or Single Brackets.

The Single Slot Wall System is designed to accept Home Solutions Timber Shelves or your own shelves.

		•			
	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	SINGLE SLOT WALL	White	2580175	9314261049328	
S	STRIP 145MM	Black	2580176	9314261049557	
RIPS	SINGLE SLOT WALL	White	2580180	9314261049274	
ST	STRIP 500MM	Black	2580181	9314261049335	
WALL	SINGLE SLOT WALL	White	2580184	9314261049281	
	STRIP1000MM	Black	2580185	9314261049342	
SLOT	SINGLE SLOT WALL	White	2580189	9314261049298	
S	STRIP 1500MM	Black	2580190	9314261049359	
Ë	SINGLE SLOT WALL	White	2580193	9314261049304	
SINGLE	STRIP 2000MM	Black	2580194	9314261049571	
S	SINGLE SLOT WALL STRIP 2500MM	White	2580198	9314261049311	

	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580140	9314261049076	
	150MM	Black	2580141	9314261049144	
	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580144	9314261049083	
	200MM	Black	2580146	9314261049151	
	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580149	9314261049090	
ETS	250MM	Black	2580150	9314261049168	
BRACKETS	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580154	9314261049106	
RA	300MM	Black	2580155	9314261049175	
ш	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580158	9314261049113	
SINGL	350MM	Black	2580159	9314261049182	
SIN	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580163	9314261049120	
	400MM	Black	2580164	9314261049199	
	SINGLE BRACKET	White	2580167	9314261049052	
	500MM	Black	2580168	9314261049519	
	SINGLE BRACKET 600MM	White	2580171	9314261049096	



flexi storage 15





#### HANG TRACKS

Hang Tracks are the starting foundation of the Home Solutions range. Hang Tracks are designed for Double Slot Wall Strips to mount into. Once you set your Hang Tracks level, simply screw into place and begin hanging the strips.

Hang Tracks come in lengths of 667mm to 1800mm and are available in White or Black to match or contrast the Home Solutions range of products and accessories.





HAN 667N HAN	• • • • • •		• • • • •		
	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	HANG TRACK	White	2660956	9341136004618	
	667MM	Black	2583631	9341136013542	
CKS	HANG TRACK	White	2660958	9341136004595	
RA(	900MM	Black	2583632	9341136013559	
1G T	HANG TRACK	White	2660960	9341136004984	
HAN	1219MM	Black	2583633	9341136013566	
	HANG TRACK	White	2660962	9341136004571	
	1800MM	Black	2583634	9341136013573	



Hang Tracks allow for fixings to be mounted to a stud frame allowing the system to be load bearing.

COVERS	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	HANG TRACK	White	2660980	9341136004731	
	COVER 559MM	Black	2583640	9341136013634	



Use Hang Track Covers as a spacer to set Wall Strips apart. This will ensure the Wall Strips are the correct distance apart for accessories to be added.









## 

#### **DOUBLE SLOT WALL STRIPS**

Double Slot Wall Strips clip into the Hang Tracks and come in lengths of 300mm to 2133mm. Made of durable powder coated steel, Double Slot Wall Strips are designed for Double Brackets to slot into. Wall Strip Joiners can be used to extend the length of wall strips. Available in White or Black.

#### **DOUBLE BRACKETS**

The Double Bracket system is designed to be clipped into the Double Slot Wall Strips. Made of durable powder coated steel the Double Brackets come in depths from 120mm to 470mm and are available in White or Black.

#### PLEASE NOTE

All hanging accessories from the Flexi Storage 'Home Solutions' range are designed to fit Double Slot Wall Strips and Double Brackets.

JOINERS	-				
	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
STRIP	DOUBLE WALL	White	2660984	9341136004755	
S	STRIP JOINER 2PCE	Black	2583639	9341136013627	

	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	DOUBLE SLOT WALL	White	2660953	9341136004557	
	STRIP 300MM	Black	2583635	9341136013580	
IPS	DOUBLE SLOT WALL	White	2660951	9341136004533	
STRIPS	STRIP 762MM	Black	2583636	9341136013597	
	DOUBLE SLOT WALL	White	2660949	9341136004519	
WALL	STRIP 1206MM	Black	2583637	9341136013603	
	DOUBLE SLOT WALL	White	2660946	9341136004496	
	STRIP 2133MM	Black	2583638	9341136013610	

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
DOUBLE	White	2583641	9341136013658	
BRACKET 120MM	Black	2583642	9341136013665	
DOUBLE	White	2583643	9341136013672	
BRACKET 170MM	Black	2583644	9341136013689	
DOUBLE BRACKET 220MM DOUBLE	White	2583645	9341136013696	
BRACKET 220MM	Black	2583646	9341136013702	
DOUBLE	White	2583647	9341136013719	
BRACKET 270MM	Black	2583649	9341136013726	
DOUBLE BRACKET <b>320MM</b>	White	2583650	9341136013733	
BRACKET 320MM	Black	2583651	9341136013740	
DOUBLE	White	2583652	9341136013757	
BRACKET 360MM	Black	2583653	9341136013764	
DOUBLE	White	2583654	9341136013795	
BRACKET 470MM	Black	2583655	9341136013801	

ABOVE: DOUBLE SLOT WALL STRIP SYSTEM CAN BE CUSTOMISED TO SUIT YOUR STORAGE NEEDS AND SPACE!









DUO BOARD CLIP CAN SECURE TWO SHELVES TO SINGLE & DOUBLE BRACKETS



#### TIMBER SHELVES

Timber Shelves are great for storage or decoration. They are ultra-strong with a hard wearing Timber finish making it very easy to clean. Perfect for use within the Home Solutions system.

Timber Shelves are 16mm in thickness and come in widths of 600mm, 900mm and 1200mm.

Timber shelves can be used with both our Single Slot and Double Slot systems. For added security when mounting to our Single Slot Brackets, we suggest using our Mono Board Clips or Duo Board Clips. Or, when mounting to our Double Slot Brackets, we recommend using our Board Fix Screws to fasten the bracket to the board.

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
MONO BOARD CLIP 6PK	White	2580204	9314261049816	
DUO BOARD CLIP 6PK	White	2580203	9314261049809	
BOARD FIX SCREWS 20PK	White	2580206	9314261049830	



TIMBER SHELVES	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE								
	TIMBER SHELF 596 X 360 X 16MM	WHITE	2583623									
	TIMBER SHELF 596 X 430 X 16MM	WHITE	2583624	9341136014747								
	TIMBER SHELF 600 X 200 X 16MM	WHITE	2710149	9341136008982								
	TIMBER SHELF 600 X 250 X 16MM	WHITE	2710150	9341136008999								
	TIMBER SHELF 600 X 300 X 16MM	WHITE	2710151	9341136009002								
	TIMBER SHELF 600 X 350 X 16MM	WHITE	2583995	9341136018684								
	TIMBER SHELF 900 X 200 X 16MM	WHITE	2710152	9341136009019								
SHELVES	TIMBER SHELF 900 X 250 X 16MM	WHITE	2710153	9341136009026								
	TIMBER SHELF 00 X 300 X 16MM	WHITE	2710154	9341136009033								
	TIMBER SHELF 900 X 350 X 16MM	WHITE	2583627	9341136014778								
BER	TIMBER SHELF 900 X 400 X 16MM	WHITE	2583998	9341136018714								
μ	TIMBER SHELF 1196 X 360 X 16MM	WHITE	2583625	9341136014754								
	TIMBER SHELF 1196 X 430 X 16MM	WHITE	2583626	9341136014761								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 200 X 16MM	WHITE	2710155	9341136009040								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 250 X 16MM	WHITE	2710157	9341136009057								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 300 X 16MM	WHITE	2710141	9341136009064								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 350 X 16MM	WHITE	2583628	9341136014785								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 400 X 16MM	WHITE	2583629	9341136014792								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 500 X 16MM	WHITE	2584004	9341136018752								
	TIMBER SHELF 1200 X 600 X 16MM	WHITE	2584005	9341136018769								

-



flexi STORAGE 21



#### SHELVING/BRACKET COMPATIBILITY CHART

MIX AND MATCH YOUR TIMBER SHELVES WITH FLEXI STORAGE SINGLE OR DOUBLE BRACKETS





						SINGLE BRACKET - L			DEPTHS			DOUBLE BRACKET - DEPTHS				15			
	DESCRIPTIC	N	SHELF WIDTH	SHELF DEPTH	SHELF HEIGHT	200MM	250MM	300MM	350MM	400MM	500MM	600MM	120MM	170MM	220MM	270MM	320MM	360MM	470MM
TIMBER SHELF RANGE																			
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	600 X 200 X 16MM	600	200	16	Y								Y					
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	900 X 200 X 16MM	900	200	16	Y								Y					
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	900 X 200 X 16MM	900	200	16	Y								Y					
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 200 X 16MM	1200	200	16	Y								Y					
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	600 X 250 X 16MM	600	250	16		Y								Y				
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 250 X 16MM	1200	250	16										Y				
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	600 X 300 X 16MM	600	300	16			Y								Y			
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	900 X 300 X 16MM	900	300	16			Y								Y			
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 300 X 16MM	1200	300	16			Y								Y			
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	600 X 350 X 16MM	600	350	16				Y								Y		
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	900 X 350 X 16MM	900	350	16												Y		
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 350 X 16MM	1200	350	16				Y								Y		
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1196 X 360 X 16MM	1196	360	16												Y	Y	
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	596 X 360 X 16MM	596	360	16												Y	Y	
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	900 X 400 X 16MM	900	400	16					Y									
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 400 X 16MM	1200	400	16					Y									
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1196 X 430 X 16MM	1196	430	16													Y	
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	596 X 430 X 16MM	596	430	16													Y	
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 500 X 16MM	1200	500	16						Y								Y
TIMBER SHELF	WHITE	1200 X 600 X 16MM	1200	600	16							Y							

MIX AND MATCH SHELF DEPTHS TO SUIT YOUR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS



flexi storage 23





HANGING ROD

24MM STAINLESS STEEL

HANGING ROD BRACKETS AVAILABLE IN WHITE ONLY

HANGING ROD

END COVER

STAINLESS STEEL

#### HANGING RODS

Hanging Rods come in a 24mm diameter and are made from quality Stainless Steel. Hanging Rods come in either solid or telescoping versions ranging from 660mm to 2400mm in length.

Please note that the Hanging Rods must be used with our Hanging Rod Brackets.



	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	HANGING ROD 24 X 660MM	Stainless Steel	2662029	9341136005240	
	HANGING ROD 24 X 1200MM	Stainless Steel	2662031	9341136005264	
RIES	HANGING ROD 24 X 1800MM	Stainless Steel	2662033	9341136005288	
ESSO	TELESCOPIC ROD 24 X 1800MM	) Stainless Steel	2662024	9341136005219	
& ACCESSORIE	TELESCOPIC ROE 24 X 2400MM	) Stainless Steel	2662025	9341136005226	
HANGING RODS					
	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	HANGING ROD BRACKET 2PCE	White	2660995	9341136004878	
	HANGING ROD END COVER	Stainless Steel	2663662	9341136007886	



Not sure if you need Hanging Rods just yet? Don't worry, Hanging Shelves and Brackets can be added to Wire Shelf Brackets at any stage!



#### BELOW: HANGING ROD BRACKETS SIMPLY CLIP INTO OUR WIRE SHELF BRACKETS.





#### WIRE SHELVES

Wire Shelves can be installed with our Wire Shelf Brackets in any room or space including the bedroom, laundry, pantry and garage. Made from strong bonded steel, they are chip resistant and provide excellent air circulation. Wire Shelves can be combined with our Shoe Shelf Brackets to create angled shelves perfect for storing shoes.

Wire Shelves are 335mm deep (or 350mm for a B shelf). If required, they are designed to be overlapped to ensure any width is spanned. They come in lengths of 667mm, 1225mm and 1840mm. Available in White only.



WIRE SHELVES: CHOOSE FROM WIDTHS OF 667MM, 1225MM & 1840MM



	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
VENTILATED WIRE SHELVES	WIRE SHELF FRONT 'A' 667 X 335MM	White	2660967	9341136004656	
	WIRE SHELF BACK 'B' 667 X 350MM	White	2660969	9341136004670	
	WIRE SHELF FRONT 'A' 1225 X 335MM	White	2660976	9341136005028	
	WIRE SHELF FRONT 'A' 1840 X 335MM	White	2660978	9341136004717	



Wire Shelves can be overlapped to maximise your available space and take away the need to cut shelves.

When overlapping Wire Shelves, please use an A shelf first as our B shelf is designed to overlap.

When using just a single shelf, either A or B shelves can be used.







#### WIRE SHELF ACCESSORIES

#### WIRE SHELF BRACKETS

The Wire Shelf Brackets are designed to be used with Wire Shelves. Each bracket features a unique locking mechanism to help secure the Wire Shelf into place. These brackets come in 350mm lengths to suit the Wire Shelves. Available in White only.

#### NOSE END COVERS

Our Nose End Covers simply slip over the end of the Wire Shelf Brackets for a neat and tidy appearance. For those installing Wire Shelves to their Home Solutions system, the Nose End Covers add extra security to the wire shelf brackets. Available in White only.

#### SHOE BRACKET

The versatile Shoe Bracket has been engineered to transform any Wire Shelf into a fantastic shoe shelf. The bracket features the same locking mechanism as the Wire Shelf Bracket, but holds the shelf at an angle making it easy to access your shoes. These brackets come with a clip to fasten the Wire Shelves to the bracket and come in 350mm lengths to suit the Wire Shelves. Available in White only.









Finish off the look with Bracket Nose End Covers.







#### **SLIDING FRAMES**

SUITABLE FOR USE WITH ALL FLEXI STORAGE 435MM FULL WIDTH MESH AND WIRE BASKETS



#### **SLIDING FRAMES**

Sliding Frames are the perfect way to transform your Home Solutions look and feel. They can be stacked on top of each other to form a series of 'drawers'.

The sliding frames come with their own unique brackets and are designed to suit Wire and Mesh 435mm Full Width Baskets (pages 44-45). Available in White only.



When installing multiple Sliding Frames, install from bottom upwards to ensure you are maximising your space.

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
SLIDING BASKET FRAME	White	2581210	9341136003741	

#### **SLIDING SHOE RACK**

Ideal for any wardrobe, the Sliding Shoe Rack is a simple yet practical way to store and access your footwear.

Specifically designed for flat-soled shoes, the Sliding Shoe Rack is made of strong wired steel to allow for good ventilation around your shoes.

The Flat Shoe Rack fits up to 6 pairs of shoes\*

\* Capacity may vary depending on shoe type/size

#### **SLIDING PANTS RACK**

The Sliding Pants Rack has been designed to fit up to 8 pairs of pants. The unique sliding rail mechanism allows you to completely slide out the rack for easy access. The Sliding Pants Rack can also be used to store ties, scarves and belts! Available in White only.



When installing multiple Sliding Shoe Racks, install from bottom upwards to ensure you are maximising your space.

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
SLIDING SHOE RACK FLATS	White	2590223	9341136014808	
SLIDING PANTS RACK	White	2661003	9341136004946	



#### FLAT SHOE RACK

600MM W x 97MM H x 430MM D

#### SLIDING PANTS RACK

CONVENIENTLY HOLDS UP TO 8 PAIRS OF SLACKS. SLIDES OUT FOR EASY ACCESS







#### SINGLE DRAWER UNIT

250mm H x 570mm W x 435mm D

#### 6 RUNNER TIMBER FRAME

740mm H x 573mm W x 430mm D





#### SINGLE DRAWER UNIT

The Single Drawer Unit is a fantastic solution for organising your smaller items such as small clothing articles. Its strong and durable construction allows for the top to be used as a bench. The Single Drawer Unit simply clicks into our Double Wall Strips and features high quality dual ball bearing runners. Available in White.

#### **6 RUNNER TIMBER FRAME**

The 6 Runner Timber Frame is designed to be either free-standing or nested with our Wall Strip system. Each frame comes with 6 'runs' of vertical space allowing you to add your required Flexi Storage Basket to suit your needs. The unique open design can be accessed from both sides. Available in White.

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
SINGLE DRAWER UNIT	White	2583422	9341136009293	
6 RUNNER TIMBER FRAME	White	2590222	9341136009323	





The Accessories range is incredibly versatile.



-----------





The Tote Board is designed to fit our Tote Tub. It is ideal for storing anything from jewellery, watches and accessories to buttons, nails and other small loose items.

#### TRAY SHELF

The Tray Shelf can be used either side up and is designed for use with our Tray Shelf Tub. It is perfect for storing anything small including picture frames, jewellery and sunglasses.



#### **OVERDOOR HOOKS**

Overdoor hooks are a great way to maximise your space. The hooks simply clip over the top and bottom edges of your door. Ideal for the back of your Pantry, Bathroom and Bedroom doors.





Storage Baskets can be used with Double Slot Wall Strips and are the perfect way to contain all of your smaller items!





#### STORAGE BASKETS

The Storage Baskets clip securely into Double Slot Wall Strips and come in three handy sizes. Small baskets are ideal for spice iars, vitamin bottles and small containers. Medium baskets are perfect for steel and aluminium cans, hair straighteners and coffee mugs. Large baskets are great for larger items such as liquor bottles, aerosol cans, hair dryers and much, much more.





DES PEG SMA LAR HOO LAR HOO TOTI TTOTI TRA TRA TRA OVE 79 X SMA 79 X MED HILL 104 134

A range of guality fixings allows you to install Home Solutions Wall Strips and Hang Tracks safely and securely.

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
PEG BOARD 572 X 200MM	White	2583303	9341136013252	
SMALL PEG BOARD HOOKS <b>4PK</b>	White	2760479	9341136015201	
LARGE PEG BOARD HOOKS <b>4PK</b>	White	2760480	9341136015218	
TOTE BOARD 572 X 200MM	White	2583304	9341136013245	
TOTE TUB	Clear	2583683	934113605249	
TRAY SHELF 572 X 100 X 55MM	White	2668041	9341136013641	
TRAY SHELF TUB	Clear	2669125	934113605256	
OVER DOOR HOOK 79 X 435 X 70MM	White	2580934	9341136005493	
SMALL STORAGE BASKET 79 X 435 X 70MM	White	2580936	9341136005448	
MEDIUM STORAGE BASKET 104 X 435 X 70MM	White	2580937	9341136005455	
LARGE STORAGE BASKET 134 X 435 X 140MM	White	2580938	9341136005462	
WALL STRIP PLUGS AND SCREW FIXINGS ZINC <b>20PK</b>	Zinc	2610016	9341136005103	
WALL STRIPS TOGGLE AND SCREW FIXINGS ZINC <b>10PK</b>	Zinc	2610017	9341136005110	





• UP TO 3 METRES OF HANGING SPAC

36



#### WARDROBE STARTER KITS

Our boxed kits create up to 4.5 metres of shelving and are the perfect way to start your Home Solutions System.

Your system can be increased in size and added to with a variety of accessories for a truly tailor-made solution.

- No cutting required!
- Fixings included
- Available in White
- Suits all wardrobe types
- You can add on accessories or further expand our kits by adding extra shelving and Hanging Rods

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
WARDROBE STARTER KIT <b>1.8M</b>	White	2660942	9341136004458	
WARDROBE STARTER KIT <b>2.4M</b>	White	2660944	9341136004472	



Kits come complete with all fixings and attachments. All you need to do is install the system (refer to DIY Guide on page 12).

#### 1.8M KIT

2.4M KIT



# 



flexi storage 37



#### FRAMES, CONNECTORS & BASKETS

The Baskets & Frames range can be combined in many different ways and easily adapts to your everchanging space needs.

Baskets & Frames are designed to be a freestanding system that can also be combined with our Wall Strip & Brackets. Being free-standing, Baskets & Frames are the perfect option for tenants and rental property owners or those wanting a flexible and less permanent storage solution.

With a complete range of baskets and accessories the Baskets, Frames & Connectors range can be tailored to your individual needs.

#### **SELECTION PROCESS: 3 STEP BUYING GUIDE**

WHEN IN STORE FOLLOW THE 3 STEPS OUTLINED ON THE PACKAGING TO SELECT YOUR COMPONENTS TO BUILD YOUR STORAGE SYSTEM.











HALF WIDTH FRAMES & BASKETS ARE SUITABLE FOR SMALLER SPACES









#### **RUNNER FRAMES**

Runner Frames and accessories may be combined in many different ways and can be easily adapted to suit your space and needs. You're also able to stack Runner Frames together to create a tower height of your choice.

The Wire & Mesh Baskets glide smoothly in the Runner Frames and have a stopper to ensure they cannot fall out of the other side of the Runner Frame.

With accessories such as Castors, Tower Shelves and Rod J Hooks, the possibilities are truly endless!

Runner Frames can be used anywhere in your home, office or garage. Available in White only.



S	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
MES	3 RUNNER FRAME	White	2583960	9341136017342	
FRA	5 RUNNER FRAME	White	2583961	9341136017359	
	7 RUNNER FRAME	White	2583962	9341136017366	









#### THIS PRODUCT SHOULD BE ANCHORED TO A WALL OR OTHER SUITABLE SURFACE TO AVOID SERIOUS INJURY OR DEATH

To help avoid any serious injury or death, this product has been fixed with a wall mount to prevent toppling. We strongly recommend that this product be permanently fixed to the wall or other suitable surface. Fixing devices are not included since different surface materials require different attachments. Please seek professional advice if you are in doubt what fixing device to use. Regularly check your fixing device.







#### 230mm CROSS BARS

**STEP 2** SELECT CROSS BAR WIDTH AND CONNECTOR TYPE

#### **CROSS BARS & CONNECTORS**

Cross Bars and Connectors are used to connect your Runner Frames together, but also determine the width of Basket you use. The Cross Bars come in widths of 230mm and 435mm to suit your requirements. The Cross Bars come with Connectors attached, in both 'L' and 'T' shapes. To continue adding Runner Frames on top of each other, the 'T' Connector and Cross Bars are used.

The 'L' Connectors have threads on them to allow Castors to be added.

Cross Bars come in White only.

S					
TOR	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
CONNECTORS	L CONNECTOR & BAR 435MM	White	2583967	9341136017403	
CROSS BARS & CO	T CONNECTOR & BAR 435MM	White	2583968	9341136017410	
	L CONNECTOR & BAR 230MM	White	2583971	9341136017441	
	T CONNECTOR & BAR 230MM	White	2583972	9341136017458	

#### **CROSS BARS**



#### L CONNECTORS

Suitable when using Runner Frames as stand alone items.







#### **T CONNECTORS**

Used to tower more than one Runner Frame together.











#### **STEP 3** SELECT YOUR BASKETS

#### WIRE & MESH BASKETS

Our Wire and Mesh Baskets are a versatile storage solution. Available in a Mesh or ventilated Wire construction these baskets can be used in either our Runner Frames, 6 Runner Timber Frame or Sliding Basket Frames.

Perfect for use in wardrobes, pantries, bedrooms, laundries, garages and much more.

The baskets are 430mm x 545mm and are available in heights of 85mm, 185mm and 285mm.

Available in White only.

	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	WIRE HALF BASKET 1 RUNNER 85MM	White	2583976	9341136017489	
	WIRE HALF BASKET 2 RUNNER 185MM	White	2583977	9341136017496	
NERS	WIRE FULL BASKET 1 RUNNER 85MM	White	2590157	9341136006834	
<b>RUNNE</b>	WIRE FULL BASKET 2 RUNNER 185MM	White	2590158	9341136006841	
BASKET	WIRE FULL BASKET 3 RUNNER 285M	White	2590159	9341136006852	
SH	MESH HALF BASKET 1 RUNNER 85MM	White	2583980	9341136017526	
& ME	MESH HALF BASKET 2 RUNNER 185MM	White	2583982	9341136017540	
WIRE	MESH FULL BASKET 1 RUNNER 85MM	White	2590163	9341136006896	
	MESH FULL BASKET 2 RUNNER 185MM	White	2590165	9341136006907	
	MESH FULL BASKET 3 RUNNER 285MM	White	2590166	9341136006918	







FULL BASKET

185MM 2 RUNNER FULL BASKET







#### CASTORS

Castors allow Runner Frame towers to be easily moved from one location to another. Cleaning underneath this truly versatile storage unit is now a breeze! Simply screw castors to the bottom of the L Connector. Perfect for bathrooms or the office.

#### FRAME FEET

Frame Feet are made of soft protective plastic and are added to the T Connectors. The Frame Feet assist in preventing scratches to floor surfaces. Ideal for use on delicate Timber and Laminate floors.

#### FRAME JOINERS

Frame joiners simply connect tower frames together when side by side. This aids in rigidity of the total system. Available in White only.

#### **TOWER SHELVES**

Tower Shelves transform the system into a Wardrobe/Storage Solution. Using the Tower Shelf Bracket, the Tower Shelves simply lock into place at the top bar of every Runner Frame section. These are ideal for storing larger items or those that do not fit inside Baskets. Available in White only.

#### **TOWER SHELF J HOOK**

Y

Tower Shelf J Hooks are designed to attach to the underside of the Tower Shelf. Flexi Storage Hanging Rods are then able to clip in allowing you to hang clothes from the rod. This is a great option for those wanting a free-standing wardrobe solution. Available in White only.



Tower Shelf Connectors simply lock into the top bar of every Runner Frame section (i.e. at 3,5 or 7 Run intervals). Available in White only.



IES	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
CESSORIES	FRAME CASTORS <b>4PK</b>	Black	2583985	9341136017564	
CES	FRAME FEET 4PK	Clear	2581216	9341136003979	
AC	FRAME JOINER 2PK	White	2581217	9341136003987	





	DESCRIPTION
ACCESSORIES	WIRE TOWER SHELF 810 X 515MM
	WIRE TOWER SHELF BRACKET & J HOOK
	WIRE TOWER SHELF CONNECTORS
	WIRE TOWER SHELF BRACKET
	TIMBER TOP



#### TIMBER TOP

The Timber Top gives your Basket and Frame a neat and clean appearance whilst protecting the contents in the top Basket. Available in White only.

COLOUR	LOUR ITEM NO BARCODE		QTY
White	2590179	9341136007640	
White	2590182	9341136007664	
White	2590184	9341136007688	
White	2590186	9341136007824	
White	2664257	9341136007039	





8 RUNNER KIT HEIGHT 850MM / WIDTH 436MM / DEPTH 545MM

DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
6 RUNNER KIT 650H X 436W X 545D	White	2581213	9341136003871	
8 RUNNER KIT 850H X 436W X 545D	White	2581215	9341136003888	



#### **RUNNER KITS WITH BASKETS**

Runner Kits are the perfect one-box solution and are available in 6 Runner or 8 Runner sizes. The 6 Runner Kit contains 3 x 185mm high Wire Baskets, while the 8 Runner Kit contains 2 x 85mm and 3 x 185mm high Wire Baskets.

Available in White only.



#### **VACUUM BAGS**

Triple your storage space with our range of reusable Vacuum Bags.

Each bag has a zip slider to create an airtight seal that helps protect against insects, dirt, dust, mildew and odours.

With any vacuum cleaner you can compress, store and organise your doonas, blankets, pillows, cushions, clothing and other bulky items, and the clear bag makes content identification easy.

	DESCRIPTION	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
	STORAGE BAG 1PK MEDIUM 50 X 60CM	4470470	9341136015683	
A BAGS	STORAGE BAG 1PK LARGE 60 X 80CM	4470471	9341136015690	
	STORAGE BAG 1PK EXTRA LARGE 70 X 100CM	4470472	9341136015706	
	STORAGE BAG 1PK JUMBO 125 X 88CM	4470473	9341136015713	
VACUUM	STORAGE BAG COMBO 2PK 1 LARGE, 1 EXTRA LARGE	4470474	9341136015720	
VA	STORAGE BAG COMBO 4PK 2 MEDIUM, 2 LARGE	4470475	9341136015737	
	STORAGE BAG VALUE 10PK LARGE 60 X 80CM	4470476	9341136015744	
	STORAGE BAG COMBO 10PK 3 ASSORTED SIZES	4470478	9341136015751	



Vacuum Bags are great for moving house, travel and for storage of your belongings.

#### **HOW TO USE**



#### 01 PACK

Place all articles into vacuum bag. Ensure you leave approximately 8cm of free space from the seal.



#### 02 SEAL

Attach bag clip (included in box) and close the vacuum bag by sliding the clip firmly along the seal. Once bag is sealed, remove clip and store.



#### 03 VACUUM

Unscrew the valve cap. Press vacuum hose end against valve and vacuum out all air. Once air is removed, screw down the valve cap quickly so no air can re-enter the bag.



#### O4 STORE

Store in cupboards, on shelves, under beds or anywhere you wish to store your items.







 
 6 SHELF PREMIUM HEIGHT 1100MM
 9 SHELF PREMIUM HEIGHT 1000MM

 WIDTH 300MM
 WIDTH 150MM

 DEPTH 340MM
 DEPTH 340MM
 

#### HANGING ORGANISERS

Hanging Organisers provide a simple storage solution to help declutter and organise your wardrobe.

Made of high quality woven polyester, our range of Hanging Organisers fit most wardrobe hanging rods and are designed to provide easy access and visibility.

Comprising of strong dividers and multiple compartment sizes, Hanging Organisers are ideal for storing shoes, socks, underwear, clothes and manchester.

s	DESCRIPTION	COLOUR	ITEM NO	BARCODE	QTY
BANISER	SMALL HANGING ORGANISER <b>9 SHELF</b> PREMIUM	DARK GREY	2610106	9341136015805	
HANGING ORGANISERS	MEDIUM HANGING ORGANISER 6 SHELF PREMIUM	DARK GREY	2610105	9341136015799	
HANG	LARGE HANGING ORGANISER <b>5 SHELF</b> PREMIUM	DARK GREY	2610103	9341136015782	



Hanging organisers are perfect for utilising existing space or to help gain additional space in your wardrobe.

	25mm	— 558mm —	25mm	
2.4M PROJECT				
PLAN GRID				
Record the				
width, height				
and <b>depth</b> of the				
area you wish			++-	
to install your	+			
system.				
Take note of all				
			++-	
skirting boards,				
light switches				
and powerpoints				
in the area also.				
			++-	
			++-	
			++-	
			++-	
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++			++-	

**5 SHELF PREMIUM** 

HEIGHT 1500MM / WIDTH 400MM / DEPTH 400MM





## flexi storage

#### Create your space.



Scan here to access website

#### flexistorage.com.au

DISTRIBUTED BY: Zenexus (Aus) Ph: 1300 734 714





APRIL 19

